Dvveet



Christian Lobo

Exec Producer

O London, UK

Portfolio link

Portfolio file

View profile on Dweet

Links

in LinkedIn

Languages

English (Fluent)

About

Highly experienced Executive Producer. Expert in integrated content production from live action, animation to online formats.

Having started my own outsourced Production Department and been a founder & partner of a creative agency, what still drives me is the passion to work with creative teams developing new ideas & producing work of the highest production value.

BRANDS WORKED WITH



Experience

Executive Producer - White Label Studios

Uncommon Creative Studio, W+K, Anomaly, Dentsu, Saatchi, The Game, WhoWotWhy, Media Monks, VML/Y&R | Mar 2019 - Now

BA, Coca Cola, Facebook, EE, Uber, Lurpak, EA Games, BMW/Mini, Amazon, Amex, Pokerstars, On The Beach, Unilever, Hugo Boss, Danone.

Freelance Exec / Senior producer for Creative agencies, Production companies and direct to client.

www.whitelabelstudios.co.uk



Founder / Head of Production - The Beyond Collective

The Beyond Collective \mid Apr 2018 - Mar 2019

Executive Producer of independent creative group, The Beyond Collective, a group of creative companies which includes Top 30 advertising agency, Above+Beyond, the strategically driven media agency, Yonder, the Soho-based sound studio, Scramble, with more companies in the pipeline in 2018.



Head of Production / Partner

Above & Beyond | Jan 2015 - Apr 2018

Exec Producer at a London based Creative agency Above+Beyond and its Production outfit Yonder. From full service content creation to animation, photo shoots & retouching, we are a team of producers, designers, editors and content directors who bring ideas to life.

Executive Producer

Bullett | Oct 2011 - Sep 2014

Cannes Gold Lion - Samsung Annie Award - Imperial War Museum

Bullet is a collective of freelance agency producers that share resources. Producers can be hired as individuals or the company can operate as an agency production department. We offer Producers, Business Affairs, Music Supervision, Talent Negotiation and Payrole.

TV. Radio. Digital Content. Interactive. Broadcast Business Affairs. Music Supervision.

Senior Freelance Producer

Mother, Creature, Dentsu... | Jan 2011 - Oct 2011

Freelance TV Producer on MoneySuperMarket, Stella Artois, Smirnoff, Canon amongst others...



Deputy Head of Television

dlkw | Mar 2005 - Dec 2010

Deputy Head of Television.



TV Producer

Ogilvy & Mather | Jan 2003 - Mar 2005



TV Producer

Grey Group | Jan 1998 - Dec 2002

Researcher / Director

MTV UK, Northern & Eastern Europe | May 1997 - Sep 1998

PA

Therapy Film | May 1996 - Sep 1997

Fashion Assistant - The Face / Arena Magazines.

The Face Magazine | Jan 1995 - Aug 1995

Fashion Assistant the Face / Arena Magazines.

Assistant Stylist

Isabella Blow, Philip Treacy, William Baker, David Thomas, Stuart Weir | Jan 1995 - Aug 1995

Assistant Stylist for Print, TV, Promos & Commercials.

Education & Training

1992 - 1995 • Goldsmiths, University of London

Bachelor's degree,